
Office ufthe Director 

U.s. Department of Homeland Security 
Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

HQDRO 50/12.8 

801 I Street NW 
WashingtOfl, DC 20536 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL FIELD OFFICE DIRECTORS 
. ' . ~ ~~~~ DIRECTOR FOR FIELD OPERATIONS 

FROM: 1._ Anthony !(}"Tangeman o Director 
Office of Detention and Removal 

SUBJECT: Addition of Chapter 19, Section 9 [Bureau of Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE) Most Wanted Program] of the Detention and Deportation 
Officer's Field Manual (DDfM) 

The DDFM is changed to reflect the addition of Section 9, Chapter 19 [Bureau of 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) Most Wanted Program]. Accordingly, the DDFM 
is changed as follows: 

19.9 Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) Most Wanted 
Program 

POLICY 

All Field Offices shall create Wanted Posters for aliens designated as fugitives. 
". - naii contains information on how to complete a Wanted Poster. Only the 
Wanted Poster authorized by Headquarters, Fugitive Operations Branch 
(HQFOB) and Regulations and Forms Services Division is authorized f<;>r use. No 
changes or deviations are to be made to this form. Earlier formats and locally 
customized formats are no longer authorized. The only 'Most Wanted' Poster 
authorized is the ICE Most Wanted Program administered by HQFOB. Field Offices 
desiring to nominate a target for inclusion to the 'Most Wanted' program should forward 
a copy of the target's folder to HQFOB. 
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